

AFC Meeting Minutes: 08/01/16

Present: Ali, Romelle, Shannon and Mona

Romelle has touched base with Cabellas, Dicks and they require that we go through their corporate

Requesting money from businesses must be done in May

Romelle talked to the South Saint Paul license but is still waiting to hear

The "ask" was for gym improvements, stage floor, smart board updates and tech

Ask families about old gift cards or other services and prizes

Time, Talent or Treasure

We need to create an ask letter for parents

Next meeting is August 17th at 7:00am

How much do we sell tickets for? \$5, \$10

Lunch will cost us \$5-\$7 dollars

If we get a sponsor we will have to create a sign, which will cost...

We should create a postcard with information so that they could register

Payments should be made via PayPal

\$5 tickets for \$250 prize and \$10 for the \$500 prize

Grand prize \$500!

Food choice is up to John and Don

We will make the time 10:00 until 2:00

Vincent could possibly create a flyer